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THE LITTLE BARN

(Formerly called The Bungalow)

In 1841 (Tithe) the building was a barn rented by Elizabeth

Osborn of Middle Farm.

In 1862 (Sale of Village) the barn was rented by Robert

Randle of Cottage Farm.

In 1923 the derelict barn was converted to a bungalow for
Mr Peddell - then owner of The Vean.
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Moved from The Vean
Mrs Peddell died 1937
Mr Peddell died 1943
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